
Vorzei'gkeit ohne die Verwendung von Past Perfect: 
 
In manchen Fällen braucht man die Vorzei5gkeit nicht eigens durch das past 
perfect ausdrücken, wenn diese Vorzei5gkeit bereits durch Konjunk5onen wie 
a"er, before und as soon as im Kontext klar ist. 
 
Before Mum went to work, she le$ a message for us on the kitchen table. 
       , she had le$ a message for us on the kitchen table. 
 
A9er the candle went out,            the room was dark. 
A9er the candle had gone out,  
 
My friends le$ before I got to the party. 
My friends had le$ before… 
 
The bank robbers le$ before the police arrived. 
The bank robbers had le$ before….. 
 
As soon as I finished lunch, I hurried to my football pracAce. 
As soon as I had finished lunch, I hurried … 
 
Dies ist jedoch nicht immer möglich, wie dieses Beispiel (mit before) zeigt:  
Before the police could catch the bank robber, he had already escaped through 
the window. [Durch die Hinzufügung von “already” ist das Past Perfect nöAg.] 
 
Mein Rat: Am besten verwendest du das Past Perfect in allen Zweifelsfällen; 
denn das ist nie falsch. 
 


